tained in your court as an exhibit.

i

Honorable Gustavus Leoevingsr
Judge of Distriet Court
Jecond Judlelal District
City Hall and Court Jiouse
5%. Paul, Minnesota

Dear Judge Loevinger:'

On the 8th day of June 1942, an instrument re-
lating to the sppointment of Mr. Lewis Merrill
ag acting commissioner of conservation was re-

On the 9th day of June 1942, a bond of Lewis
H. Merrill as director of the department of
game and Tish wae retained in your court as an

BXnivit .

These were In the case of various game wardens
versus the State of Minnesota et al. We shall
appreciate very muech the return of the above in-

strumerts at the convenlence of the court.

Respectfully yours,

Mike Holm (Signed)

Secretary of State ?65 S

AGitho : -
coe tq,Mr. Frank Massey




